

State Government: Beatty, Chair; Garman, Hanson of Delaware, Knapp and Petersor of Carroll.

Approved House 3/12/87 (p. 742)

MAR 6 1987

HOUSE FILE 431

STATE GOVERNMENT *3/11/87*
Approved House 3/12/87 (p. 742)

BY RUNNING and RENAUD

Passed House, Date 3/13/87 (p. 552) Passed Senate, Date 3/24/87 (p. 110)

Vote: Ayes 75 Nays 2 Vote: Ayes 45 Nays 0

Approved April 26, 1988

Referred to committee (p. 563)
Re-referred 3/11/87

Approved House 3/11/87 (p. 745) A BILL FOR
73-4

1 An Act relating to the education, practice, and supervision of
2 cosmetologists and barbers.
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

HF 431

1 Section 1. Section 157.10, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code
2 1987, is amended to read as follows:

3 ~~The~~ A barber licensed under chapter 158 who enrolls in a
4 school of cosmetology shall be granted ~~five-hundred-twenty-~~
5 ~~five~~ one thousand fifty hours credit toward the two thousand
6 one hundred hour requirement, and the ten-month period ~~shall~~
7 does not apply. A person who has been a student in a barber
8 school licensed under chapter 158 may enroll in a school of
9 cosmetology and, at the option of the school of cosmetology,
10 be granted a credit of one hour for every two hours the
11 student attended at the barber school, up to a maximum credit
12 of one thousand fifty hours.

13 Sec. 2. Section 157.12, Code 1987, is amended to read as
14 follows:

15 157.12 SUPERVISORS OF COSMETOLOGISTS.

16 ~~Persons~~ A person who directly ~~supervise~~ supervises the work
17 of cosmetologists shall be ~~licensed-cosmetologists~~ either a
18 cosmetologist licensed under this chapter or a barber licensed
19 under section 158.3.

20 Sec. 3. Section 157.13, subsection 1, Code 1987, is
21 amended to read as follows:

22 1. It is unlawful for ~~any~~ a person to employ an individual
23 to practice cosmetology unless that individual is a licensed
24 cosmetologist or has obtained a temporary permit. It is
25 unlawful for a licensed cosmetologist to practice cosmetology
26 with or without compensation in any place other than a
27 licensed beauty salon ~~or,~~ a licensed school of cosmetology, or
28 a licensed barbershop as defined in section 158.1 which has
29 also been licensed as a beauty salon, except that a licensed
30 cosmetologist may practice cosmetology at a location which is
31 not a licensed beauty salon or school of cosmetology under
32 extenuating circumstances arising from physical or mental
33 disability or death of a customer. It is unlawful for a
34 licensed cosmetologist to claim to be a licensed barber, but
35 it is lawful for a licensed cosmetologist to work in a

1 licensed barbershop if the same premises are also licensed as
2 a beauty salon.

3 Sec. 4. Section 158.8, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code 1987,
4 is amended to read as follows:

5 A cosmetologist licensed under section 157.3 who enrolls in
6 a barber school shall be granted ~~five-hundred-twenty-five~~ one
7 thousand fifty hours credit toward the two thousand one
8 hundred hour requirement, and the ten-month period ~~shall~~ does
9 not apply. A person who has been a student in a school of
10 cosmetology licensed under chapter 157 may enroll in a barber
11 school and, at the option of the barber school, be granted a
12 credit of one hour for every two hours the student attended at
13 the school of cosmetology, up to a maximum credit of one
14 thousand fifty hours.

15 Sec. 5. Section 158.10, Code 1987, is amended to read as
16 follows:

17 158.10 SUPERVISORS OF BARBERS.

18 ~~Persons~~ A person who directly ~~supervise~~ supervises the work
19 of barbers shall be ~~licensed-barbers~~ either a barber licensed
20 under this chapter or a cosmetologist licensed under section
21 157.3.

22 Sec. 6. Section 158.13, subsection 1, Code 1987, is
23 amended to read as follows:

24 1. It is unlawful for any a person to employ an individual
25 to practice barbering unless that individual is a licensed
26 barber or has obtained a temporary permit. It is unlawful for
27 a licensed barber to practice barbering with or without
28 compensation in any place other than a licensed barbershop ~~or,~~
29 a barber school, or a licensed beauty salon as defined in
30 section 157.1 which has also been licensed as a barbershop,
31 except that a licensed barber may practice barbering at a
32 location which is not a licensed barbershop or barber school
33 under extenuating circumstances arising from physical or
34 mental disability or death of a customer. It is unlawful for
35 a licensed barber to claim to be a licensed cosmetologist, but

1 it is lawful for a licensed barber to work in a licensed
2 beauty salon if the same premises are also licensed as a
3 barbershop.

4 EXPLANATION

5 This bill makes several changes in provisions governing
6 cosmetology and barbering.

7 Under the bill the credit granted a licensed barber who
8 enters a cosmetology school, or a licensed cosmetologist who
9 enters a barber school, is increased from 525 hours to 1,050
10 hours. If a barber student enrolls in a cosmetology school,
11 the cosmetology school may grant one hour of credit for every
12 two hours of barber school attended up to 1,050 hours.
13 Similarly, if a cosmetology student enrolls in a barber
14 school, the barber school may grant one hour of credit for
15 every two hours of cosmetology school attended, up to 1,050
16 hours.

17 The bill permits a licensed cosmetologist to work in a
18 licensed barbershop if the same premises are also licensed as
19 a beauty salon. A person directly supervising cosmetologists
20 may be either a licensed cosmetologist or a licensed barber.
21 A parallel provision permits a licensed barber to work in a
22 licensed beauty salon if the same premises are also licensed
23 as a barbershop. A person directly supervising barbers may be
24 either a licensed barber or a licensed cosmetologist.

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

HOUSE FILE 431

H-5198

1 Amend House File 431 as follows:

2 1. Page 3, by inserting after line 3 the
3 following:

4 "Sec. ____ . Section 258A.2, subsection 1, Code
5 1987, is amended to read as follows:

6 1. Each Except as provided in subsection 4, each
7 licensing board shall require and issue rules for
8 continuing education requirements as a condition to
9 license renewal.

10 Sec. ____ . Section 258A.2, Code 1987, is amended by
11 adding the following new subsection:

12 NEW SUBSECTION. 4. The board of cosmetology
13 examiners and the board of barber examiners shall not
14 require continuing education as a condition of license
15 renewal."

H-5198 FILED FEBRUARY 26, 1988 BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

*Adopted as amended by S-228 3/3 (p. 556)
Reconsidered & Rejected not reported 3/11 (p. 144)*

HOUSE FILE 431

H-5228

1 Amend the Committee amendment, H-5198, to House
2 File 431 as follows:

3 1. Page 1, line 6, by striking the words "Except
4 as" and inserting the following: "Subject to the
5 limitations".

6 2. Page 1, by striking lines 14 and 15 and
7 inserting the following: "require more than two
8 contact hours of continuing education as a condition
9 of license renewal. The continuing education classes
10 shall be limited to subject matter directly related to
11 the protection of the health and safety of the
12 public."

H-5228 FILED MARCH 2, 1988 BY HANSON of Delaware

*Adopted 3/2/88 (p. 557)
Reconsidered & Lost 3/11 (p. 144)*

HOUSE FILE 431

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE EDUCATION, PRACTICE, AND SUPERVISION OF
COSMETOLOGISTS AND BARBERS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 157.10, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

The A barber licensed under chapter 158 who enrolls in a school of cosmetology shall be granted five-hundred-twenty-five one thousand fifty hours credit toward the two thousand one hundred hour requirement, and the ten-month period shall does not apply. A person who has been a student in a barber school licensed under chapter 158 may enroll in a school of cosmetology and, at the option of the school of cosmetology, be granted a credit of one hour for every two hours the student attended at the barber school, up to a maximum credit of one thousand fifty hours.

Sec. 2. Section 157.12, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

157.12 SUPERVISORS OF COSMETOLOGISTS.

Persons A person who directly supervise supervises the work of cosmetologists shall be licensed-cosmetologists either a cosmetologist licensed under this chapter or a barber licensed under section 158.3.

Sec. 3. Section 157.13, subsection 1, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

1. It is unlawful for any a person to employ an individual to practice cosmetology unless that individual is a licensed cosmetologist or has obtained a temporary permit. It is unlawful for a licensed cosmetologist to practice cosmetology with or without compensation in any place other than a licensed beauty salon or, a licensed school of cosmetology, or

a licensed barbershop as defined in section 158.1 which has also been licensed as a beauty salon, except that a licensed cosmetologist may practice cosmetology at a location which is not a licensed beauty salon or school of cosmetology under extenuating circumstances arising from physical or mental disability or death of a customer. It is unlawful for a licensed cosmetologist to claim to be a licensed barber, but it is lawful for a licensed cosmetologist to work in a licensed barbershop if the same premises are also licensed as a beauty salon.

Sec. 4. Section 158.8, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

A cosmetologist licensed under section 157.3 who enrolls in a barber school shall be granted five-hundred-twenty-five one thousand fifty hours credit toward the two thousand one hundred hour requirement, and the ten-month period shall does not apply. A person who has been a student in a school of cosmetology licensed under chapter 157 may enroll in a barber school and, at the option of the barber school, be granted a credit of one hour for every two hours the student attended at the school of cosmetology, up to a maximum credit of one thousand fifty hours.

Sec. 5. Section 158.10, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

158.10 SUPERVISORS OF BARBERS.

Persons A person who directly supervise supervises the work of barbers shall be licensed-barbers either a barber licensed under this chapter or a cosmetologist licensed under section 157.3.

Sec. 6. Section 158.13, subsection 1, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

1. It is unlawful for any a person to employ an individual to practice barbering unless that individual is a licensed barber or has obtained a temporary permit. It is unlawful for a licensed barber to practice barbering with or without

compensation in any place other than a licensed barbershop or, a barber school, or a licensed beauty salon as defined in section 157.1 which has also been licensed as a barbershop, except that a licensed barber may practice barbering at a location which is not a licensed barbershop or barber school under extenuating circumstances arising from physical or mental disability or death of a customer. It is unlawful for a licensed barber to claim to be a licensed cosmetologist, but it is lawful for a licensed barber to work in a licensed beauty salon if the same premises are also licensed as a barbershop.

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

JO ANN ZIMMERMAN
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 431, Seventy-second General Assembly.

JOSEPH O'HERN
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved April 26, 1988

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor